DRAFT

## **OPEN MEETING MINUTES**

Name of Governmental Body: Statewide Trauma Advisory Council- Injury Prevention Committee			Attending: 74 online participants
Date: 9/4/2024	Time Started: 8:00am	Time Ended: 8:45am	
Location: Zoom			Presiding Officer: Amanda Tabin
Minutes			

1. Call to Order and Introductions (Informational)

2. Review and Approve June 2024 Meeting Minutes (*Vote*)

First: Kathi H.

Second: Theresa B.

In favor: All

Opposed: None

3. Rural safety programs (Informational/discussion)

Discussion sharing rural safety programs that have been utilized throughout the state.

- Region one has done farm safety and extraction trainings. They have also done lifejacket loaner stations and fit testing. The lifejacket loaner stations the RTACs have helped start but then they are maintained on a local level.
- Sauk County Rural Safety Days presentation.
  - o Began in 1992
  - Intended for 3<sup>rd</sup> grade participants, approximately 700 students per year.
  - They come to the fairgrounds in May and have 9-10 educational stations with activities.
  - Funded by local organizations.
- Gundersen Health System
  - Slide into safety similar to the Sauk County presentation. Looking to have more rural aspects to their future ones. Looking to expand to more schools.
  - Stop the Bleed and CPR with the Amish population, continue as requested.
  - o ATV safety, looking into using the STARS program.
  - National Farm Medicine Institute from Marshfield providing a training for fire/EMS.
- Farm Technology Days
  - $\circ$  One time a year, moves around the state.
  - Vendor booth opportunity for partnership
    - Mayo Eau Claire has a Stop the Bleed booth and handed our tourniquets.
- Aspirus Health
  - Releasing a video related to tree stand fall prevention. Should be out in the next 1-2 days.
- 4. School partnership management (round table discussion)

Various ways to initially engage schools. Will be different for different programs.

F-01922

- Teen driving program, having a challenge in reaching the parents when the school doesn't pass the information along. Does anyone have solutions?
  - Schools typically have a flyer page for CBOs/events, consider that through the communications director.
  - Consider parent apps
  - MOU/agreement/deliverables with the school for the program to be held.
- 5. Stop The Bleed and schools (round table discussion)
  - Froedtert- over 100 STB instructors, expanding into schools. Partnering with school nurses. Also providing the kits.
    - Maximize time, most people in setting
    - Went to the school nurses association conference
  - Region 2- regional approach.
    - o Contact for schools into a spreadsheet, then divide outreach communication
    - Utilize a form email to reach out
    - o Interest form for schools to fill out
    - o Region then schedules based off of location and needs
  - Froedtert South- Initially hard to get in the door.
    - Connected with a teacher to work with a premed track student (senior) on their project to get started. Led by the student.
    - Took two years to gain the partnership
    - Presenting to health classes or students who want to pursue healthcare
  - Crossing Rivers- initially stated with MVC presentation at the local high school
  - Gundersen- Rely on partnerships. Consider School Resource Officers. Has anyone utilized CESA's? No.
  - Mayo Osseo- initially did a STB training at the 6<sup>th</sup> grade campout connected through being a parent. Next doing STB trainings in the Tech ed/shop classes.
  - What can be done from the state level to introduce this into curriculum? Is there something being done nationally?
    - Group is unsure, will consider pursuing this as a next project.
- 6. Public comment related to Wisconsin Trauma Care System (Discussion)

None.

Prepared by: Margaret Wogahn on 9/4/2024.

These minutes are in draft form. They will be presented for approval by the governmental body on: 12/4/2024